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Office of the Bishop

MEMO

To: The Diocesan Community, General Public
From: His Excellency, Most Rev. Jerome Feudjio
Date: January 16, 2026

Subject: Catholic Schools Week 2026

Dear Brothers and Sisters in Christ,

From January 25 to 31, 2026, we will join the Catholic Church and its
education stakeholders across the nation in celebrating Catholic Schools
Week. This annual observance is meant to highlight the mission and value of
Catholic education: forming students in faith, academic excellence, and service
to others.

I encourage you to take part in the activities in any way you can, pray for our
students and educators, and consider how you can support our schools in
their mission of faith and learning. I also wish to thank Governor Albert Bryan
Jr. for his recent proclamation recognizing this important week, affirming the
role Catholic schools play in the life of our Territory. Together, we can keep
this light shining for generations to come.

\
May God bless you and all who waxk for the good of Catholic education.

Mdst Reverend Jerome Feudjio,
Bishop of the Diocese of St. Thomas in the Virgin Islands




